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Our Ref: OU/OAB(RFP)/8/22-23

08 May 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Clarification No. 1.

OU/OAB(RFP)/8/22-23 - Civil/ Structural Engineering Consultancy Services
(CSE) For the Construction of a New University Campus at Cote D’or

Further to procurement notice dated 12 April 2023 for the Selection of Consultant
for Civil/ Structural Engineering Consultancy Services (CSE) For the Construction
of a New University Campus at Cote D’or

Please find below Clarification No. 1.

1. QueryNo 1l
We refer to the RFP for the above project dated 12 April 2023 and would like
to mention the following:

o As per Clause 5.2 (i) (a) the Civil/ Structural Engineering firm should
have carried out the design and supervision of multistorey buildings of
at least 10 floors of Gross Floor Areas of 10,000 sqm in the last 10
years.

Considering the fact that only a limited number of buildings of 10 floors or
more have been constructed in the last 10 years, we are of opinion that this
criteria would limit competition, and we would be grateful if the above criteria
could be reduced to 7 floors.

Reply to Query No 1

Criteria in the RFP document as per Clause 5.2 (i) (a) is maintained. The
variance in the experience of lesser number of floors will be taken into account
in the marking system.

You are requested to take the above into consideration whilst submitting your bid.

Thank you for your understanding.

Yours faithfully

Director-General
KSS/SLG/SB/md
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